McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 5:40 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: FW: 16050, 16051, 16231 - Marathon, Dismissal (10/30 docket)
Dismissals....

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlo@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: Beth Ryan (eryan@concho.com) <eryan@concho.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com; Michael Feldewert
(MFeldewert@hollandhart.com) <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: [EXT] 16050, 16051, 16231 - Marathon, Dismissal (10/30 docket)

All: Marathon would like to dismiss Cases 16050, 16051 and 16231, which are set for the special docket on 10/30 (next
Tuesday). My understanding is that COG would like to still put on its cases that day, and Marathon has no objection to
this request. | will attend the hearing but will not put on any witnesses.

Thank you,
Jennifer

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute
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This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without
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